



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

March 9, 1983

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

J. C. Powell
1312 Camino Ecuestre, NW
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re: Formwalt No. 1
P-18-5N-11E

Norman No. 1
K-5-7N-8E

Norman No. 2
L-5-7N-8E

Dear Mr. Powell:

This letter is to inform you that more than thirty days have elapsed since the completions of the above mentioned wells. Accordingly, Rule 202 of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Rules and Regulations state that a copy of electric logs, Forms C-103 and C-105 must be submitted to the District Office thirty days after completion. If the required forms and logs are not received within twenty days, this matter will be turned over to our legal department for appropriate action.

Your assistance in helping close our files would be greatly appreciated. If you have any questions concerning the above, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Roy E. Johnson".

ROY E. JOHNSON
Petroleum Geologist